Harrison, Kerri FIN:EX

From: Enemark, Gord FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 9:28 AM

To: Cumberland, Paul JAG:EX; Fraser, Brlan EDUCEX

Cc Harrison, Kerri FIN:EX; Steinbach, Christopher G FIN:EX; Brethour, lan R EDUCEX;
Mezzarobba, Marcie JAGEX

Subject: RE: We day

oK- Z and EDUC will fund $100K? Let me know if anyone does not agree. If | hear

nothing, | will assume that EDUC will provide the S100K we day grant ;ZU

From: Cumberland, Paul JAGIEX

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 9:11 AM

To: Enemark, Gord FIN:EX; Fraser, Brian EDUC:EX

Cc: Harrison, Kerri FIN:EX; Steinbach, Christopher G FIN:EX; Brethour, lIan R EDUC:EX; Mezzarobba, Marcie JAG:EX
Subject: RE: We day

dN

Hi Gord,

Sounds
like EDUC sees a requirement for funding the actual event(s) so in your terms,

4N

Paul

From: Enemark, Gord FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 9:03 AM

To: Fraser, Brian EDUC:EX; Cumberland, Paul JAG:EX

Cc: Harrison, Kerri FIN:EX; Steinbach, Christopher G FIN:EX; Brethour, Ian R EDUC:EX; Mezzarcbba, Marcie JAG:EX
Subject: RE: We day

€Ts

From: Fraser, Brian EDUC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 8:36 AM

To: Enemark, Gord FIN:EX

Cc: Harrison, Kerri FIN:EX; Steinbach, Christopher G FIN:EX; Brethour, Jan R EDUCIEX; Mezzarobba, Marcie JAGIEX;
Cumberland, Paul JAG:EX

Subject: RE: We day

Gord, here’s the distinction between the funding from the two ministries (taken from the

sub):
z

T
The Office of the Premier has asked the Ministry of Education to provide
5100,000 for the 2014 We Day.
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Brian

NR

ph: 250-387-6282

From: Fraser, Brian EDUC:EX
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2014 7:42 PM
To: Cumberland, Paul JAG:EX

Cc: Enemark, Gord FIN:EX; Harrison, Kerrl FIN:EX; Steinbach, Christopher G FIN:EX; Brethour, Ian R EDUCIEX;

Mezzarobba, Marcie JAG:EX
Subject: Re: We day

Gord, each ministry is funding separate events or projects. We'll confirm details tomorrow.

Brian

On Mar 10, 2014, at 6:48 PM, "Cumberland, Paul JAG:EX" <Paul.Cumberland@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Okay, we'll look inta it. NR

From: Enemark, Gord FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, March 10, 2014 05:56 PM Padific Standard Time

To: Cumberland, Paul JAG:EX

Cc: Harrison, Kerri FIN:EX; Stelnbach, Christopher G FIN:EX; Brethour, Tan R EDUC:EX; Mezzarobba,

Marcie JAG:EX; Fraser, Brian EDUC:EX

Subject: We day

There Is some confusion here. | just got paper from EDUC for a YE spend for $100K for We

Dav. NR s13
s13

From: Harrison, Kerrl FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, March 7, 2014 12:34 PM
To: Enemark, Gord FIN:EX

Subject: FW: Year-End List

From: Harrison, Kerrl FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2014 2:01 PM

To: Feulgen, Sabine FIN:EX; Enemark, Gord FIN:EX
Subject: Year-End List

NR
$100K to We Day
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Harrison, Kerri FIN:EX

From: Cumberland, Paul JAGEX
Sent: Friday, March 7, 2014 1:24 PM
To: Harrison, Kerri FIN:EX
Subject: RE: CFO Grants

@

From: Harrison, Kerri FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, March 7, 2014 1:23 PM
To: Cumberland, Paul JAG:EX
Subject: RE: CFO Grants

Thanks for the additional infold

From: Cumberland, Paul JAG:EX
Sent: Friday, March 7, 2014 1:21 PM
To: Harrison, Kerrl FIN:EX

Subject: FW: CFO Grants

Hi Kerri,
Paul

NR

From: Mezzarobba, Marcie JAG:EX
Sent: Friday, March 7, 2014 1:03 PM
To: Cumberiand, Paul JAG:EX
Subject: RE: CFO Grants

Hi Paul,

Please let me know if you have any other questions.

Marcie Mezzarobba

Director, Policy

Victim Services and Crime Prevention
Community Safety and Crime Prevention Branch
Ministry of Justice

NR
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Office: 604-660-3868
Cellular: 604-763-4689

E-mail: marcie.mezzarobba@gov.be.ca

From: Cumberland, Paul JAGIEX
Sent: Friday, March 7, 2014 12:46 PM
To: Mezzarobba, Marcle JAGIEX
Subject: FW: CFO Grants

From: Harrison, Kerrl FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, March 7, 2014 12:41 PM
To: Cumberland, Paul JAG:EX
Subject: RE: CFO Grants

Hi Paul,
NR

Thanks,
Kerri

From: Cumberland, Paul JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2014 1:57 PM
To: Harrison, Kerri FIN:EX

Subject: RE: CFO Grants

NR

From: Harrison, Kerrl FIN:EX
Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2014 1:32 PM
To: Cumberland, Paul JAGIEX
Subject: CFO Grants

Hi Paul, Could you please glve me a call when you have a minute. Thanks

Page 4
FIN-2014-00254



BRITISH
COLUMBIA

Meeting Date: March 25, 2014

Confidential

Honourable Peter Fassbender
Minister of Education

Room 310 Parliament Buildings
Victoria BC VBV 1X4

Dear Colleague:

Re:  Year-end Grant Approvals for 2013/14

NR

335149

Lastly, approval is granted to your ministry for a one-time $100,000 STOB 77 grant in 2013/14

to Free the Children in order to fund We Day / We Schools activities .

Sincerely,

Michael de Jong,
Chair

ce:  See attached Distribution List

Maling Addrass
Ministry of THasiel Bosed PO Hox 8489 810 Prov Govt
Finance Viclorda BC VBV ove

Location Addiess:
1% Floas -+ 817 Govemment $t

Victorn BC
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Distribution List:

Rob Wood
Deputy Minister
Ministry of Education

Deborsh Fayad
Assistant Deputy Minister and Executive Financial Officer
Ministry of Education
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Pages 7 through 9 redacted for the following reasons:



2013/14 Requested Year End Spends - Final TB Chair Decisions (March 26, 2014)

11{EDUC |We Day - PCC

13/14 YE
Reg. | Approved Final S from S from | S from
MIN Item Description/Purpose (M) | Amount | Decision Recipient Ministry | Conting. | HLTH
NR

Approved, but EDUC will expense. Grant to the Me to We/Free 0.100 0.100 Yes EDUC will fund and manage grant
the Children for their "Stand Up" program. The additional funding agreement since it has the history on
being provided will allow them to build on the Stand Up bullying this.

and leadership program that provides youth with a safe space to
discuss issues and huild leadership skills,

0.100

NR

CONFIDENTIAL - FOR DECISION BY THE CHAIR OF TREASURY BOARD
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